MEMORANDUM

To: Barbara H. Eccles, Secretary of Senate

From: Joan M. Chambers - Chair, Senate Undergraduate Studies Committee
Senate Meeting Date: May 11, 2020

Subject: SUSC Report

Senate Undergraduate Studies Committee met on April 17 and May 1, 2020 to review the
following calendar changes:

.1 Curriculum/Calendar Changes Referred from Senate Meeting on May 13,
2019
a) 1)Computer Science — HBSC in Computer Science — Program with
Confederation College (2019-SCI-6918)
The Committee recommends approval of this request.

.2 Curriculum/Calendar Changes Referred from Senate Meeting on January
20, 2020
a)Business (Thunder Bay) — Bachelor of Administration College Transfer
Program for graduates of a 2 year college diploma (2019-BUS-7173-B)
The Committee recommends approval of this request.

b)Computer Science — Admission-Requirement LU-CC Computer Science
program (2019-SCI-7139)
The Committee recommends approval of this request.

.3 Curriculum/Calendar Changes Referred from Senate Meeting on January
20, 2020
a)Business (Thunder Bay) — Bachelor of Administration College Transfer
Program for graduates of a 2 year college diploma (2019-BUS-7173-A)
The Committee recommends approval of this request.

4 Curriculum/Calendar Changes Referred from Senate Electronically April
2020
a)Native Access — Program-Major Modification-Name Change-UG-Native
Access Program (NAP) (2020-SOC-7312)
The Committee recommends approval of this request.

Respectfully submitted,
Dr. Joan M. Chambers
Chair SUSC, 2019-2020
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